
                            City Council Memorandum 

 

To:  Mayor Fasbender & City Council Members 

From:   Charlie Judge, Facilities Manager 

Date:  January 2nd, 2024  

Item:  Surplus Property  

Council Action Requested:   
Declare Cooling unit as surplus property and authorize for public auction.   
 
Background Information:    

The City of Hastings currently has a cooling system that was purchased and used for the old server room 
that used to be at City Hall. The cooling system is no longer needed for City use, however, still has value. 
Upon declaration of the cooling system as excess/surplus property, it will be made available for public 
sale via a commercially available online auction service. 

• Compu-Aire, Special purpose air Conditioner, 208 Volts, 3 Phase and 1 compressor 2 stage 
condenser unit mounted on rooftop.  

 
Financial Impact:   
Positive budgetary impact  
 

Advisory Commission Discussion: 
NA   
 
Council Committee Discussion:   
NA 
 

Attachments:  
None 
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